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In Violation of:
1 18 USC 1028(a)(2), (b)(6), and (f)

INEOR.MA.TI.ON
The United States charges that:
Count 1
I On or about August 1, 2016, in the Western District of Virginia, the defendant,

ANDREW SPIELES, did attempt to knowingly transfer an identification document,

authentication feature, and a false identification document, to wit, Virginia Voter

Registration Forms, knowing that such document and feature was produced without

lawful authority, and the transfer of the identification document, authentication feature,

and false identification document was in or affected interstate commerce.

2. All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028(a)(2), (b)(6), and (f).
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